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April 6, 2022 
 

Via Ariba internet posting 
(2 Pages + Attachments) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 4 

REQUEST FOR TENDER ARIBA Doc3398579373 
CLOSING DATE (REVISED):  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), April 19, 2021 

 
For:  Toronto Accessibility Upgrades – Group 29 at Toronto, Ontario 

 
Please refer to the above Tender Call document in your possession and be advised of the 
following information: 
 
1. REVISIONS 
 
The attached items provide clarification for bidders. 
 
2. QUESTIONS 
 
Q1 – Section 125700 Furniture 
Where shall we allow cost for Workstations – Option #1 & Workstations – Option #2? 
 
A1 – 255 Spadina includes 1 layout for desks, no options QueenE (RTCC) has the one 
reception desk only.  – Please clarify which options you are referring to. 
 
Q2 – Section 10 91 00 Miscellaneous Specialties 
 
Are we to supply and install Office Trailer (843 Palmerston) per items 2.4, PORTABLE 
WASHROOM TRAILERS (item 2.5)? Also per item 2.6 are we supply & Install PORTABLE 
RAMP. Please clarify 
 
A2 – Portable office trailer for the site at 843 Palmerston to be provided per item 2.4 
(section 109100) for number of persons. Washroom Trailer to be provided per item 2.4 
(section 109100) for number of persons listed. Refer to item 2.5 (section 109100) for 
further details of washroom components. 
Portable ramp under item 2.6 (section 109100) is for Common Area #209 on second floor. 
 
Q3 – On Structural Drawing, Page S5502, I assume it missed the Metal Joists in the Metal 
Deck? 
 
A3 – Refer to attached revised drawings for additional clarification.   
 
Q4 – Also no details on the Concrete Saw Cut and Excavations for the new plumbing works in 
the Washroom 108 and Washroom 219. 
 
A4 – Refer to attached revised drawings for more details. 
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Please continue to monitor this procurement as further extensions or possible cancellation may 
occur.  Please see www.toronto.ca/covid19  for more information on the City's response.  
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum send via the event message board or 
contact Max Parker by email at Max.Parker@toronto.ca. 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the space provided on the submission form 
as per the Process Terms and Conditions, Part 1.7 - Addenda, of the RFT document.  All other 
aspects of the RFT remain the same. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Clarman Yang 

 
Clarman Yang 
Supervisor, Corporate Purchasing 
Purchasing and Materials Management Division 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


